
TOWN OF HULL, MASSACHUSETTS 
-Memorandum- 

 
DATE: April 19, 2012 
 
TO:  Board of Selectmen 
 
FROM: Philip E. Lemnios, Town Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda for April 24, 2012 Meeting 

 
MINUTES 

 
March 20, 2012 

 
Election Warrant for signing (in signature folder) 

 
APPOINTMENTS 

 
7:30 pm Stephen Avakian – Applicant for Capital Planning Committee 
 
7:45 pm Article 30 
  Article 31 
  Article 32 

 
8:15 pm The Red Parrot – re:  Show Cause Hearing  
   

TOWN MANAGER 
 

1. Police Chief Billings – re: Public Auction – Disposition of Surplus Property 
 

CORRESPONDENCE 
 
1. Joseph Agostino – re: Request to amend Common Victualer License 

 
2. Dr. Andrea Wuotila and Dr. Todd Zuelzke – re: Request to hold a wedding ceremony on 

the A Street beach 
 
3. Rocky Tenaglia – re: Resignation from Hull Retirement Board 

 
LICENSES 

 
1. Knights of Columbus, 440 Nantasket Avenue – One day all alcohol for May 5, 2012 from 

7 pm – 12 midnight 
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2. Knights of Columbus, 440 Nantasket Avenue – One day all alcohol for June 9, 2012 from  
 7 pm – 12 midnight 
 
3. Friends of the Paragon Carousel, 205 Nantasket Avenue – One day all alcohol for May 4, 

2012 from 7 pm to 11 pm 
 
 
 
The listing of matters are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed at the 
meeting.  Not all items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought 
up for discussion to the extent permitted by law. 
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